From:  St. Marie, Stephen

Sent: 2/10/2011 11:08:56 AM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Are you going to NARUC?

Yes, I am going. Yes, let's meet. I am working on my schedule for
NARUC right this moment, and I will call later. BTW, did you know that
in at least one way, Texas is just as screwed up as we are. Texas has
three regulatory agencies that are members of NARUC. Does that make you
feel less bad about California having the CPUC, the CEC, the Air Board
and Water Board, etc.?

Can you tell that I am doing research?

Stephen St Marie

California Public Utilities Commission
Advisor on Policy and Planning
415-703-5173 (office)

415-516-7961 (mobile)
sst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKDS5@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 10:58 AM

To: St. Marie, Stephen

Subject: Re: Are you going to NARUC?

Steve,

Let's catch up if possible. My personal cell is {Redacted Work cell

is 415-516-8347

Jennifer

SB GT&S 0459526
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